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The Secretary of the Commissior March 28b 1989

MAR 27 P3:27

UsS. Nuclear Regulatery Commission
washington, D.C. 20555
Attention: Docketing and Service Branch

Brian Young
2545 Taft :
Cregon, Chio 436106

Commissioners,
In regard to the proposed rules for 10CFR 50 and 55 "%ducation
and Txperience Requirements for Senior Reactor (perators and Super=-

visors at Nuclear lower Ilants," the proposal of requireing SRC's

to have dexrees has been brought up in the past and has been soundly

rejected everytime. Although the proposal dces have some good
points, the degree requirement for SRC'e has n the past and will
continue to carry negative connotations. Cne of the most negative
aspects of the propcsal is the publics' perception of such a pro-
posal being made by the commission. The proposed rule is implying
that the SR(C's presently licensed by the NRC are not ualified to
operate the nation's nuclear power plants. «#hile also inferring

existing SRO trainin:g programs are inferior and are s0 inadeguate

that they cannct be improved to m:et the propcsed educational
regulirements, If the commission wants to iner i
neineering at cijent sessment expertis fts proposal
ud e 10 ro ¢lsting trai ro;rams to 8U

receive the specialized training tc meet the commission's
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‘ne type of degree required in the proposed rule is toc bread tc
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just does not have the educational background to provide "Tnginerring
and Accident Assessment expertise" on a Mechanically criented design.
Their educational background would bemore of a hindrance to their
expertise and may decrease the operating crews' ability to mitigate
the conseguences of an accident,

I am presently enrclled in college and am working toward a
Mechanica. Fngineering degree. (f the classes that I have taken
and will take in the future, only about 5% of them have relevance
to the knowledge needed to provide the ""ngineering and Accident
issessment expertise' The training necessary to give the SRO's
the level of knowledge to provide the expertise desired could be
provided over the next couple of years. This would provide a faster
resolution to the present situation, while also assuring a more
effective means by providing the S5RCU's with the specialized
training in the field of "¥ngineering and Accident Assessment
2Xpertise",

_ver the recent years, retired lhaval personnel have entered
the ranks of the upper management at several commercial Nuclear
Fower Flants. AL several of these facilities, their military
oriented methods of mana,ement have been ineffective and have
caused operatcrs' moral to decrease. Instituting the rroposed
2ule will further dezrade the operators' moral since tiis 11l
regtrict their sdvancement rlve  2his wiil result in the
petter and more qualified cperators leaving plant operations

to pursue better opportunities elsewhere.



The dec.ree requirement will place a hardship on the Utilities to

meet the necessary requirements. There are very few pecple in
this industry that have a degree and would be willing to work
rotating shift work for 10-15 years. The Utilities will find it
very difficult to fill these pcsitions and the type of people
these positions would attract will be of low quality, due to the

fact that these people cannot find other jobs,

The people that are fpresently operators, have always wanted
to be in the profession that they are in and want to be ¢ best
t 4t Thus, the ptresent perscnnel can be trained rox ffectively
it FELVE Lx e il ¢ ¥
TEW.,
items e ‘roposed aule that should be established,

are the requirements to have three years cperating experience and

one year with an RC license at greater than 20%. Also, the
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limination of the instant SRU program. This would greatly increase
the cperating crews' ability to handle plant transiants, due to

the increased experience of the cperators. *very plant i= too
unigque not to have this type of experience on an operatin. crew,.

The lroposed Rule of 10CFR 50 and 55 consists of two alterna-
tives and both requires a degree for either all SRC's or the Shift
Supervisor., TIither alternative will have a severe negative effect
on this industry and cculd very well lead to a decrease cf the
General rublics' safety at a large number of the nations' Nuclear
Fower rlants.

Thank you for your concern in this matter.

Sincerely




